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MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 10, 2016
TO: Members of the Senate State Government Committee
FROM: Senator Folmer, Chairman
RE: Upcoming Senate State Government Committee Activity

The Senate State Government Committee will be holding a public hearing on Senate Bill 413 (Senator Alloway) on
Tuesday June 14, 2016 at 11:30 in Hearing Room One of the North Office Building. The hearing will be a panel
discussion, with a tentative agenda as follows:

TENTATIVE AGENDA
11:30-11:45 Opening Remarks
Senator Folmer, Senator Williams and Senator Alloway
11:45-12:05 Opening Remarks of Testifiers

John P. Kiill, Jr., Esq.
K & L Gates

The Honorable Judge P. Kevin Brobson
Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania

The Honorable Judge Thomas E. Dewberry, Chief Administrative Law Judge
Maryland Office of Administrative Hearings

The Honorable Judge Georgia S. Brady, Administrative Law Judge
Maryland Office of Administrative Hearings

Sara A. Austin, President
Pennsylvania Bar Association

12:05-12:50 Questions to Panelists from Committee Members

12:50-1:00 Closing Remarks
Senator Folmer, Senator Williams and Senator Alloway

** Additional written testimony will be available on our website at http://stategovernment.pasenategop.com/



